
APPROVED 

          

                                    TOWN OF CARMEL 
                             ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION BOARD 

 
60 McAlpin Avenue 

Mahopac, New York 10541 
Tel. (845) 628-1500 - Ext. 190 

www.ci.carmel.ny.us 
 

            ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION BOARD MINUTES 
                          
                                   MARCH 5, 2020 
 
PRESENT:   CHAIRMAN: ROBERT LAGA, VICE-CHAIRMAN: NICHOLAS FANNIN, 

EDWARD BARNETT & ANTHONY FEDERICE 
 

ABSENT:    VINCENT TURANO 
 
************************************************************************************** 
 
APPLICANT   TAX MAP #  PAGE  ACTION OF THE BOARD  
 
Extension of Wetland Permit: 
 
Braulio Galindo  74.35-1-24  1 – 3  Permit Extended w/conditions 
 
Eligible for Permit:   
 
Thomas Vitello  64.19-1-78  3 – 4  Permit Granted 
 
The Water Club at  76.30-1-21  4 – 5  Permit Granted w/conditions 
    Lake Mahopac Condo 
 
Submission of an Application or Letter of Permission: 
 
Roger & Margherita Chirurgi 76.5-1-22  6 – 9  Letter of Maintenance Granted 

w/conditions 
 

NEW:  guidance request:    9 - 13 
 
Minutes:  10/03/19  14  Approved as written 

02/20/20  14  Approved as written  
    

The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Dawn Andren 

ROBERT LAGA 
Chairman 
 
NICHOLAS FANNIN 
Vice Chairman 
 
RICHARD FRANZETTI, P.E. 
Wetland Inspector 
 
ROSE TROMBETTA 

 Secretary 
 

  BOARD MEMBERS                                   
 
                  Edward Barnett 

      Vincent Turano 
               Anthony Federice 
 
 

 

http://www.ci.carmel.ny.us/


DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

1 

 
BRAULIO GALINDO - TM – 74.35-1-24:  159 LAKE SHORE DRIVE - EXTENSION OF A 
WETLAND PERMIT – DEMOLISH & CONSTRUCT SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 
 
 Mr. Braulio Galindo appeared before the Board.   
 
Mr. Galindo said I’m here for an extension of a wetland permit. 
 
Chairman Laga asked for how long.  This has been expired for a while so we have to go back; 2018.   
 
Mr. Galindo (inaudible). 
 
Chairman Laga said could you just remind us what the project was? 
 
Mr. Galindo said the house (inaudible). 
 
Chairman Laga said to construct a new one? 
 
Mr. Galindo said yes. 
 
Chairman Laga asked has anything changed on the plans? 
 
Mr. Galindo said no; they’re the same.   
 
Chairman Laga asked have you kept up your silt fence and your… 
 
Mr. Galindo interjected (inaudible) 
 
Chairman Laga asked do you have pictures? 
 
Mr. Galindo replied yes. 
 
Chairman Laga said this is off of Lake Shore Drive.  You’re right by Lake Secor and you’re within the 
buffer – right? 
 
Mr. Galindo replied right.   
 
Chairman Laga said and you have temporarily stock piled soil; that’s not there anymore – right?  There’s 
no temporary soil stockpiled is there? 
 
Mr. Galindo replied no.   
 
Chairman Laga asked is your silt fence up? 
 
Mr. Galindo replied yes; two rows.   
 
Chairman Laga said and you’ve protected the trees? 



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

2 

 
Mr. Galindo replied yes.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin asked was the demolishing of the existing structure part of this permit or was 
that a different permit.   
 
Mr. Galindo replied different. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said there was a different permit for it; so, was that accomplished prior to when 
this was granted – July 19th?  
 
Mr. Galindo replied yes.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said so the house has been demolished since prior to July 19, 2018 – correct?   
 
Mr. Galindo replied correct. 
 
Chairman Laga said right; there were two separate permits.  The original permit was for a demo of the 
existing house.  Now, he’s asking for an extension for the construction of the new house.  There were no 
comments on the EAF.  You had the plot plan reviewed by the Building Department; do you have those 
permits? 
 
Mr. Galindo replied yes; I do.   
 
Chairman Laga asked how long of an extension do you need.   
 
Mr. Galindo replied I’m planning to start in the spring and I estimate the work will probably take me 6 – 
8 months to complete.    
 
Chairman Laga and Vice-Chairman Fannin discussed the length calculations for the extension amongst 
themselves. 
 
Chairman Laga said so you’re looking for about a 3-year extension.   
 
Mr. Galindo said yes.   
 
Chairman Laga said I’d like to make sure that prior to start of work that the Town’s Wetland Inspector 
makes sure the silt fencing is up. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin added also that the site conditions haven’t changed since we originally checked 
this and granted the permit.   
 
Chairman Laga agreed.   
 
Chairman Laga said I’m going to make a motion to the Board to extend the permit from 7/20/18 to 
7/22/22 with the following conditions:  prior to start of work, notify wetland inspector to inspect silt 
fence and prior to start of work, verify site conditions haven’t changed.   



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

3 

 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said just so we know, what is the actual protected area on the property?  Is it a 
water course? 
 
Chairman Laga interjected it’s Lake Secor.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said there are no water courses on the site – are there? 
 
Mr. Galindo replied no.   
 
Chairman Laga said this is the last extension that you’re getting.  If you need to extend this permit 
again, you’ll need to file a new application.   
 
Mr. Galindo replied okay.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin moved to extend the permit from 7/20/18 through 7/22/22 with the 
following conditions:  Prior to the start of work, notify the Wetland Inspector to inspect the silt 
fence.  Prior to the start of work, notify the Wetland Inspector to verify site conditions; 
seconded by Mr. Barnett with all in favor.    
 
Chairman Laga said so you’re extended through 7/22/22.   
 
 
THOMAS VITELLO - TM – 64.19-1-78:  192 WEST LAKE BLVD. – ELIGIBLE FOR PERMIT –  
CONSTRUCT 10’ X 14’ SHED 
  
 Mr. Thomas Vitello appeared before the Board.   
 
Chairman Laga asked if anything had changed since the application was submitted last time. 
 
Mr. Vitello replied no. 
 
Chairman Laga said so there were no comments or questions from the public.  Everything is the same 
that we spoke about the last time.  The only condition on the permit is that you need to notify the Town 
Wetland Inspector to do a pre- & post- site visit for installation of erosion control.   
 
Mr. Vitello agreed.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said I have one question:  details of the rain barrels? 
 
Chairman Laga said he sent that; it’s right here.   
 
Mr. Barnett moved to grant Permit #957 to Thomas Vitello of 195 West Lake Blvd. for the 
property at 192 West Lake Blvd. to construct a 10’ x 14’ shed; seconded by Mr. Federice with all 
in favor.      
 



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

4 

Chairman Laga said see Ms. Trombetta on Monday to sign the Permit.   
 
Chairman Laga proceeded to fill out the EAF with the Board answering “no” to all questions.   
 
 
THE WATER CLUB AT LAKE MAHOPAC CONDO - TM – 76.30-1-21:  141 EAST LAKE BLVD. – 
ELIGIBLE FOR PERMIT – BEACH RENOVATION (REPLACE BULKHEAD WALL) 
     
 Mr. Paul Revans, Engineer for the project appeared before the Board.  
 
Chairman Laga said I received your email for the Army Corps and they said that you fall under the 
jurisdiction of … 
 
Mr. Revans interjected yes; the National (inaudible) as long as you fall within the parameters, you’re 
covered.   
 
Chairman Laga said that was the only requirement we had prior to this meeting. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said there were a few others:  Boom detail? 
 
Mr. Revans said that was dropped off (inaudible).  It was on an 8 ½” x 11” sheet. 
 
Chairman Laga said let me look. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said while you’re looking for that, I can ask about the fueling on plastic across the 
street.  Did you make a note somewhere or indicate it? 
 
Chairman Laga interjected it says place the floating boom in water, connect on both ends of worksite; 
place spill-kit, silt fence and concrete wash containment and 6 mil plastic where equipment will be placed; 
notify Town Wetlands Inspector and wait for inspection before commencing work; use wet saw to saw 
cut existing wall as close as possible to adjacent properties without undermining walls on adjacent 
properties.  That’s very important.  Use excavator with claw to remove sections of existing wall and, 
you’re going to leave the machine across the street at night like we discussed. 
 
Mr. Revans responded correct.   
 
Chairman Laga said you’re not going to use a hoe-ram on this to demo it; you’re going to use a saw cutter 
to… 
 
Mr. Revans interjected make small sections and bring it out.   
 
Chairman Laga said you’re going to use a diamond blade – right?  
 
Mr. Revans replied yes. 
 
Chairman Laga said what are you going to do with the slurry?  You’re not going to do it dry.   
 



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

5 

Mr. Revans said we’ll see if we can pull it out (inaudible) when we can.  There’s already cracks in the wall.   
 
Chairman Laga said I understand.  I’m just trying to prevent the slurry from….   
 
Chairman Laga continued reading:  set up plywood behind wall water-side; pour concrete; remove debris 
from site; install filter fabric and French drains behind; provide certificate of clean fill to the Town 
Inspector; back-fill sand.   So, what are you going to do, put clean fill on the bottom; stone, rocks or 
large boulders or are you just going to… 
 
Mr. Revans (inaudible) high.   
 
Chairman Laga said that’s true but you have a nice slope out there so are you just going to fill that whole 
area with sand?   
 
Mr. Revans replied yes.   
 
Chairman Laga continued reading pre-cast concrete steps, handrails; wait for inspection.  Okay; I’m fine 
with this.    
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said the only thing I didn’t see was a boom detail.   
 
Mr. Revans said it should be in the package.   
 
Chairman Laga said to Vice-Chairman Fannin here’s the boom he’s going to use.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said okay; fine.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin moved to grant Permit #958 to The Water Club at Lake Mahopac for 
location of work at 141 East Lake Blvd. with the following condition:  The Town Wetland Inspector 
do a pre- and post- site visit for installation of erosion control; seconded by Mr. Barnett with all 
in favor.   
 
Chairman Laga said go see Ms. Trombetta on Monday and she’ll have your Permit which you’ll have to sign.  
You have 1 year.  When are you going to start; this spring? 
 
Mr. Revans replied we’re going to try to start the second week of April so that it’s ready for Memorial 
Day.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin reminded applicant that a certificate of clean fill is still needed for the file.   
 
Mr. Revans asked if he could ask the Board a couple of questions at the end of the meeting regarding 
White Sail Condominiums to which Chairman Laga responded yes.   
 
Chairman Laga proceeded to fill out the EAF with the Board answering “no” to all questions.   
 



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

6 

ROGER & MARGHERITA CHIRURGI - TM – 76.5-1-22:  54 SYCAMORE ROAD – SUBMISSION 
OF AN APPLICATON OR LETTER OF PERMISSION – REPLACE OLD PVC DECKING 
     
 Mr. Americo Serino, contractor representing the applicant, appeared before the Board.  
 
Mr. Serino said we’re taking off the decking on the dock which is that old composite stuff and is all 
swelled up and caving in and replacing it with pressure-treated lumber. 
 
Chairman Laga said it says here plastic; old pvc decking; with plastic or are you doing wood? 
 
Mr. Serino said it’s that old composite stuff from years ago; little plastic in it.  (He then made a 
movement effecting rippling.) 
 
Chairman Laga said so in the file right now is a deed, a layout of the…… where is this?  On Lake 
Mahopac?   
 
Mr. Serino replied yes.   
 
Chairman Laga said and this is the dock that’s out in the Lake. 
 
Mr. Serino replied yes; would you like to see some pictures? 
 
Chairman Laga replied yes. 
 
Mr. Serino approached dais with photos. 
 
Chairman Laga said and you’re not doing anything to the sub-structure? 
 
Mr. Serino replied no; it’s all pressure-treated so it’s good.   
 
Chairman Laga said I see you have an existing floating dock.  That floating dock is taken in and out every 
year?  
 
Mr. Serino replied yes.   
 
Chairman Laga reviewed paperwork and invited Mr. Serino back to dais with mic.  He then said based on 
the drawing you have shown here, this is the water, this is the land – 12’? 
 
Mr. Serino said yes; 12’.  
 
Chairman Laga said so you’re going to do this one and this one? 
 
Mr. Serino said no; this one I did already.   
 
Chairman Laga said so you’re just going to take the boards off of this… 
 



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

7 

Mr. Serino interjected the boards off of this and the boards off the floating dock.  There’s a patio on 
this side here; nothing is going to be built on top here. 
 
Chairman Laga said but if this is the water and the seawall, then this is the land.   
 
Mr. Serino replied no; this is the water.  Land is on this side. 
 
Chairman Laga said but your drawing shows me the water is here… 
 
Mr. Serino interjected yes; there’s water between.  That’s a bridge.   
 
Chairman Laga said oh that’s a bridge.  What’s the distance from this to the land? 
 
Mr. Serino replied probably about 8’.   
 
Chairman Laga said because you know you can’t go out further than 25’ with dock.   
 
Mr. Serino said yes.   
 
Chairman Laga said so if this is 8’, this is 12’ and this is 14’… 
 
Mr. Serino interjected I know but this is existing for a long time.  That’s old; it’s got hinges on it and 
they take it in every year.   
 
Chairman Laga said but again, that’s 25’.  This is 8’ and this is 12’, that is 20’.  That is 14’.  (Directs to 
Mr. Barnett):  What are the rules on floating docks – 25’ - correct?      
 
Mr. Barnett said yes but there is also an issue with how deep the water is (and was pointing to drawing).    
 
Mr. Serino said the water on that side is very shallow.   
 

Board Members googled several docks on the Lake and noted distances greater than 25’ on several. 
 
Chairman Laga said as long as it’s a floating dock, it’s temporary.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said the 14’ one comes in every year you said? 
 
Mr. Serino answered yes; this year they didn’t get a chance to pull it in but they usually pull the pins out 
and pull it on top. 
 
Chairman Laga said okay; this can really be a Letter of Maintenance. 
 
Mr. Barnett said you’re not increasing the footprint? 
 
Mr. Serino answered no; it’s exactly the same.  I have the turbidity. 
 
Chairman Laga said yes; I need to have a cut of the turbidity curtain.   



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

8 

 
Mr. Serino replied I have them there (indicates on drawing); that line that goes around. 
 
Chairman Laga said what I need is a cut sheet.  You know – a catalog cut of a turbidity curtain – which 
one you’re going to use or a boom; like this. 
 
Mr. Serino replied oh, it’s got the float on top. 
 
Chairman Laga said yes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said you just need to show us what kind of…. 
 
Chairman Laga interjected you need to show me something like this.   
 
Mr. Barnett said you’re using pressure treated; where are you going to do the cuts? 
 
Mr. Serino replied there’s a patio on the side so we’ll do everything there.  It’s like when I did the 
boathouse on 31 Tamarack; I put a tarp underneath and floats on each side and all the stuff that falls 
in, once you take the top off, then you pull the stuff back and that’s it. 
 
Chairman Laga said beautiful.  (Directed to Board Members):  I have no problem with this being a Letter 
of Maintenance.  Do you have any questions?   
 
Mr. Barnett said it’s just decking?   
 
Chairman Laga said yes; it’s just decking.  You’re not doing superstructure; you’re not doing work in the 
Lake.   
 
Mr. Serino said no; the bottom is all good. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said you’re replacing it with pressure-treated? 
 
Mr. Serino replied yes.   
 
Chairman Laga said okay.       
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin asked would you be willing to submit these photos to the file?   
 
Mr. Serino responded yes; you can have them.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said I think it’s fine; did he say where the turbidity curtain is actually going to... 
 
Chairman Laga replied he shows it as a dotted line.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said on here? 
 
Chairman Laga said he’s going to do it all around the structure.      



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

9 

 
Mr. Serino showed Vice-Chairman Fannin on drawing and said it ties into the seawall.   
 
Chairman Laga said you’ll notify the Wetland Inspector after you get the turbidity curtain in? 
 
Mr. Serino said I thought it was before? 
 
Chairman Laga responded when you get it in. 
 
Mr. Serino said he came out first and told me where he wanted it.   
 
Chairman Laga said that’s alright.  If he showed you where he wants it, then he has to look at it before 
you start work.   
 
Mr. Serino said I’ll go talk with him.   
 
Mr. Federice moved to grant a Letter of Maintenance to Roger & Margherita Chirurgi for 54 
Sycamore Road, Mahopac NY for replacing the old decking with new pressure-treated lumber on 
the docks as shown in the drawing with the condition that the Wetland Inspector gets to inspect 
the turbidity curtain prior to and post installation; seconded by Mr. Barnett with all in favor.   
 
 

NEW: GUIDANCE QUESTION: 
 
 Mr. Paul Revans, again, appeared before the Board with a couple of questions on a new topic. 
 
Mr. Revans said regarding the White Sail docks – I’m sure you know how dilapidated they are.  I have a 
few questions here.  When it was constructed, they used 4 x 4s, filled them with rock and built a deck 
on top.  The freezing of the water has made all of that topsy-turvy.  So, the number one question is will 
I be able to use helical piles. 
 
Chairman Laga interjected I don’t have a problem with helical piles.    
 
Mr. Revans said and then I can just leave the water flow underneath the dock.   
 
Chairman Laga said yes; you can use helical piles but the problem with the helical piles is you’re probably 
going to use what – an excavator or a full swing to install it? 
 
Mr. Revans replied no; it’s a machine that just puts it in and screws it down.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin asked about a helical pile.   
 
Chairman Laga asked what kind of machine?  A helical pile is like a screw. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said yes; but what’s it on?  Is it a machine?   
 



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

10 

Mr. Revans responded yes; it’s on its own machine.  It’s a little 28” wide machine that looks like a little 
tractor.   
 
Chairman Laga asked what are you going to do about it in the water. 
 
Mr. Revans replied part of the existing dock is still savable.  So, I can go in and cut holes in the existing 
dock (inaudible).   
 
Chairman Laga said that’s a pretty good idea.   
 
Mr. Revans said probably further out use a barge or something like that. 
 
Chairman Laga said yes; we’ve seen that before.  The only thing is that when you do all that demo and 
the helicals – cause when you drill the helicals in, you’re going to create spoils – right?  As you drill it in? 
 
Mr. Revans replied it’s low disturbance. 
 
Chairman Laga said low disturbance – right; so, you’re just going to either have a turbidity curtain or a 
boom similar to where you’re doing the other work.  
 
Mr. Revans said okay.  The other thing is that there is a wall in the back of the building that goes down 
to the dock.  (Mr. Revans approaches the dais with drawings/photos to show the Board.) 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said helical piles are something for you to put something on or are they… 
 
Chairman Laga said you know how when you put a foundation in for a building and the soil is garbage, they 
typically drive either mini piles or helical piles.  Have you ever put in a fence post and rented a 1-man 
post hole digger? 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin replied okay; yes.   
 
Chairman Laga said that’s a helical pile but the screw stays in. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin replied got it.  Are these piles going to be load-bearing?  You’re putting the dock 
on top of them? 
 
Chairman Laga interjected yes.   
 
Mr. Barnett asked what’s the length of the screw. 
 
Mr. Revans replied the auger is about 12” and the pole itself is about 2. 
 
Mr. Barnett asked how far down are you going to put the… 
 
Mr. Revans interjected they come in 7’ lengths.  You keep welding on extensions until you reach a bearing 
capacity of 6,000 lbs. or whatever.  There’s a gauge on the machine that measures torque and distance 
as it’s going in.   



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

11 

 
Mr. Barnett asked are you rebuilding this (referencing picture on computer)?   
 
Mr. Revans responded the whole place.  All of the slips are falling in the water.  They’re all blowing out.   
 
Chairman Laga said and the wall behind it is a timber wall?   
 
Mr. Revans agreed yes; I think the problem was when they built it, they couldn’t get materials back then 
to build everything properly at that time.  So now, those timber walls are starting to bow out and I’d like 
to use the same vinyl sheet piling there to hold that swell back. 
 
Chairman Laga said but you’d have to go deeper than 7’.   
 
Mr. Revans replied yes; they come in custom lengths so I’ll just have to figure it out.   
 
Chairman Laga said right; I would even throw a helical pile in – like a tie back and he and Mr. Revans 
discussed best possibilities/solutions for that area.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said so where, on this picture, would you put the piles?  
 
Chairman Laga said he’d cut holes here; he’d cut a hole here and drive one; go over here, cut a hole and 
drive one.   
 
Mr. Revans interjected yes; and then just put new beams in and new decking. 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said are you going to be putting these new slips in just like they are here as well?           
  
Mr. Revans replied some of them have fallen into the water so they all need to be re-supported.  The 
building is responsible for up to here; each individual slip owner is responsible for this part going up.  
That’s how their by-laws are written.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin asked these piles out here – how are they supported?   
 
Mr. Revans replied I have no idea.  I don’t know.  Some of them are on steel poles.  Some of them are 
wood.   There is no uniformity across there.  People have done patch-work over the years.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said I’m worried about these (referencing picture).   
 
Chairman Laga said these are going to come out when you do the new deck? 
 
Mr. Revans replied yes.   
 
Chairman Laga continued they’re coming out and then you’re going to put back? 
 
Mr. Revans replied we’re going to put back in-kind.   
 
Chairman Laga said so from the wall out can’t be more than 25’.   



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

12 

 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said so by in-kind, if something is currently falling apart… 
 
Mr. Revans interjected which is the whole place.   
 
Chairman Laga said this is not maintenance.   
 
Mr. Revans said no; this is reconstruction.   
 
Mr. Barnett asked are you doing anything about this (points to photo). 
 
Mr. Revans replied yes and that brings me to my next question.  From this half out, it’s all sunk in the 
water.  It fell down.   
 
Chairman Laga said that’s a lot of… 
 
Mr. Revans interjected that’s about 120’.   
 
Chairman Laga said you can take it out as long as you get the paperwork to go in.   
 
Mr. Barnett asked was there paperwork on this originally – when it was constructed.   
 
Mr. Revans replied I have to do some research on that.  I’m not officially hired yet.  The manager asked 
me to do some research.  Right now, there are 66 units in the building but there is only 38 boat slips.  To 
offset some of this cost, they’d like to sell some of these slips to other unit holders.  So, I just wanted 
to know if we could add on slips to that main dock coming out and finger them out. 
 
Chairman Laga said that’s not our call.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said the construction part of it and protecting the Lake is where we really come in 
but the Code, right now, says you can’t go further than 25’ – at least with permanent docks.    The thing 
that bothers me about this project are these slips; not because of whomever handles this job won’t 
handle them appropriately but it’s because if they are individually owned and the owner of the property 
is not going to take responsibility for these – take them out and put them back in-kind which could mean 
that they’re submerged or not.  I’d be very concerned about the individual owners of these having no 
idea that they would actually need a permit to do any sort of work on here.   
 
Mr. Revans said it’s funny because there is a boat on each side so the slip is shared by two different 
unit owners so they actually have to split the cost of whatever is going to go there. 
 
Chairman Laga said I have no problem with the use of helical piles; I don’t have an issue with doing the 
wall; but if you’re going to give me this, you’ve got to do it right or remove it so you’ll need to do 
investigating.  I can’t tell you whether it’s good or not to go.   
 
Mr. Revans said if we do this in phases and break it up so I’ve got permits for this part, etc. … 
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin interjected you can do that.   



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

13 

 
Chairman Laga said you could do 1 drawing and just bubble the area phase I and have 3 separate permits.   
 
Vice-Chairman Fannin said I will say that, hypothetically speaking, if you do get grandfathered in for 
whatever reason that 150’ dock that you have out there – if it’s considered legal, we can issue you 
Letters of Permission, Letters of Maintenance or a Permit on repairing it.  Our jurisdiction is to make 
sure you have a turbidity curtain, make sure you’re not disturbing the Lake.  You can speak with the 
Planning Board, the Engineering Department… 
 
Mr. Revans said the (inaudible) wouldn’t have any jurisdiction in the wall.   
 
Chairman Laga replied no.   
 
Mr. Revans said this wall actually curves around the building and then comes up the other side of the 
building but that part is on land. 
 
Chairman Laga interjected but it’s within the 100’ buffer.   
 
Mr. Revans said so that would all be one permit?   
 
Chairman Laga replied right; all one permit.  You’d have to give us a site survey; laying out the wall and 
how you’re doing it; elevations; full blown drawings and show details of your wall, where the helicals are 
going to go because you’re within the 100’ buffer.  Now, here’s the other magic number – area of 
disturbance.  Is it 5,000 square feet or less.  You have to be creative in terms of what you consider as 
disturbance.  If we’re taking off these 6 x 6 timbers and maybe just cutting the land back a little just 
so you can get your equipment in there, you have to figure out how much you’re chewing back.   If 5,000 
sf, then you’ll need a full blown SWPPP.   
 
Mr. Revans said I had just planned on leaving that timber in place. 
 
Chairman Laga said then what are you going to do with this?  You’re going to go out further now? So, 
whatever you lose on that – 18” - … 
 
Mr. Revans interjected (inaudible) that’s a different product though.   
 
Chairman Laga said so you would just put it right up in front. 
 
Mr. Revans replied they don’t have the money though.  I’ve got to be creative here.   
 
Chairman Laga said we all know you’re working in and around a Lake Community but you’ve just got to 
“check the boxes”.   
 
Mr. Revans thanked the Board for their guidance.        
                                                       



DRAFT 

Created by Dawn Andren                       Page                                   March 5, 2020 
                                 Environmental Conservation Board Minutes 

14 

MINUTES: 
 

• 10/03/19:  Vice-Chairman Fannin moved to accept the minutes of 10/3/19 as written; seconded 
by Mr. Federice with all in favor.  Mr. Barnett abstained from voting.   

• 02/20/20:  Vice-Chairman Fannin moved to accept the minutes of 02/20/20 as written; 
seconded by Mr. Federice with all in favor.  Mr. Barnett abstained from voting.   

 
 Vice-Chairman Fannin moved to close the meeting; seconded by Mr. Barnett with all in favor.   
 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
Dawn Andren 


	60 McAlpin Avenue
	BOARD MEMBERS
	Edward Barnett
	ROSE TROMBETTA
	Secretary


